

4 November 2019

Our Ref: R/2017/14/H
File No: 2019/546375

Emily Dickson
A/Principal Planning Officer
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
320 Pitt Street, Sydney 2000

By email: emily.dickson@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Emily,

**Request for Advice – ATP Locomotive Workshop (Bays 1-4A) – SSD 8517 MOD 4 –
2 Locomotive Street, Eveleigh 2015**

Thank you for your correspondence dated 21 October 2019, inviting the City of Sydney Council (The City) to comment on the modification application. The proposal involves additional skylights to be installed above Bays 1-4A of the Locomotive Workshop.

The supporting documentation has been reviewed and the City provides no comments to the application.

Should you wish to speak with a Council officer about the above, please contact Reinah Urqueza, Specialist Planner, on 9265 9333 or at rurqueza@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Andrew Rees
Area Planning Manager